
Minutes of the Monthly Parish Council Meeting

Held at the Community Centre Monday 30  th   April 2018.  

Present Cllrs. D North (Chair), J Giles, R Booker, D Dyson, B Lee. P Makinson. K Wicks,
J Walker (clerk) J Timlin (Barnsley Chronicle. Twelve members of the public.

1. Apologies for absence were received from Cllrs C Barnett and P Ford.

2. Minutes of the previous meeting. Held Monday 26th March 2018 were read.

3. Matters arising from the minutes of the previous meeting.
59 A. Cllr D Dyson asked if BMBC could be asked to carryout repairs to the fencing at The Singing Man. 
Which was damaged by a vehicle. Then the parish could complete its work that funding was provided for.
Cllr D Dyson added he will now take this up with the ward Cllrs.

77 C. The chair said we can invite Dr A Billings to attend another meeting. The clerk was asked to send an 
invite. Dr A Billings has agreed to attend a parish meeting on Tuesday 29th May 2018.

78 A. Cllr B Lee said the footpath sign opposite Rabbit Ings is missing again. The clerk will report to the 
footpaths officer. BMBC footpaths officers have replied to say it will be replaced.

81 E. A member of the public said there is a lot of tipping on the left hand side of Sandy Bridge Lane. The 
chair said he will ring the environment tomorrow. 
The chair said this has been reported to BMBC environment who advised that we should contact the land 
owner. The clerk was asked to write to the ward Cllrs to see if they could get any action on this issue.

4. Ratification of the minutes of the previous meeting.
4 A. Ratification proposed by Cllr J Giles seconded by Cllr R Booker. The minutes of 26th March 2018 are 
ratified.

 
5. Police Matters
5 A. The chair said any issues raised at Parish meetings will be taken forward to the next crime sub group 
meeting.

5 B. A member of the public said there is still an issue with vehicles parking on the pavements at The 
Brickyard. Where pedestrians have to walk in the road to get past. Adding there is also an issue with vehicles
parking outside Shafton Primary Academy. The chair said this will be raised again at the next crime sub 
group meeting to request action.

5 C. The chair said The Police and Crime Commissioner Dr A Billings has accepted our invitation to attend 
a parish meeting. Which he will attend on Tuesday 29th May 2018. At this meeting we also have a 
spokesman who will be talking about rural crime and the methods of tagging equipment and machinery.

5 D. Cllr P Makinson reported on the police non-emergency No 101 quads riding on The Green.

5 E. A member of the public said they had a near miss with an off road motorbike in the area of The Green 
tonight on their way to the meeting.

5 F. The clerk asked the meeting if anyone has any specific issues they would like to raise with Dr Billings. 
If there are any issues, the clerk would contact Dr Billing’s office and may provide answers in time for the 
upcoming meeting with him. No issues were raised.

1



6. Roads/ Footpaths/ Lighting.  
6 A. The chair reported that there has been another motor vehicle accident on Sandybridge Lane at the 
weekend thankfully no one was seriously injured. BMBC highways have said they will carry out repairs and 
install additional road markings.

 
7. Community Centre/ Playing Fields/Allotments.  
7 A. The chair reported that two allotment plots had become vacant recently. We have been through the 
waiting list, one plot has been re-let leaving one plot vacant. The waiting list is now empty so if anyone 
knows of people who would like an allotment plot tell them to get in touch. 

8. Correspondence. 
8 A. An invitation has been received from Barnsley’s Mayor Elect Councillor Steve Green. Inviting 
members of The Parish Council to attend Mayors Civic Service to mark the beginning of his Mayoral year.  

9. Any other business. 
9 A. Cllr P Makinson reported that a bed base has been fly tipped on Sandybridge Lane. The chair asked the 
clerk to report it to BMBC.

9 B. Cllr B Lee said only two thirds of the grass had been cut on Plumpton Park. The chair said this was 
probably due to the wet ground conditions.

9 C. A member of the public asked why we can’t get in the park due to the water logging. The chair said 
BMBC maintain the play area, we will write to the parks department and ask if anything can be done to 
improve the drainage.

9 D. A member of the public said the play area should have a safety gate on the entrance because children 
are walking out on to a car park. The chair said we will take this up with the parks department.

9 E. A member of the public said there are two builder’s bags full of rubbish and a pile of tree spoil fly 
tipped on Engine Lane Close. 

9 F. A member of the public asked how much the parish precept is. The clerk informed them that it is 
£40,000. 

10. Date of next meeting      Tuesday 29th May 2018 at 07.00pm.
  
There being no further business brought for discussion the Chairman closed the meeting at 07.50pm.

2



3


	Minutes of the Monthly Parish Council Meeting

